



New Mexico Human Services Department

Bill Richardson, Governor
Kathryn Falls, Secretary

Income Support Division

PO Box 2348

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2348

Phone: (505) 827-7250; Fax: (505) 827-7203

August 11, 2010

Dwight Crudup
Regional Director
Southwest Region USDA/FNS
110 Commerce St., Room 5-C-30
Dallas, Texas 75242

Subject: Waiver for Continuation of Suspension of the 3 Month Time
Limits for ABAWDS

Dear Mr. Crudup:

This letter is to inform you of New Mexico's intention to adopt the above referenced waiver to continue the suspension of the 3 month time limit for ABAWDS through September 30, 2011. We meet the Department of Labor's criteria for extended unemployment benefits and are operating under an approved waiver from the time limit under SNAP program rules.

Sincerely,

Helen Nelson, Acting Director
New Mexico Human Services Department
Income Support Division

cc: Vernzel Mosby Byrd, Southwest Regional USDA/FNS
David Short, Southwest Regional USDA/FNS